From: FOIA Exemption (b)(6)| SAJ

To: "LarryEvans@bcpeabody.com”; Ken Caraccia; Daniel Pagan; Hengstenberg. Derek; yousevgr@yahoo.com;
Marelisa Rivera@fws.gov; Rafael Gonzalez@fws.gov

Cc: johannawillis@bcpeabody.com; Andrew Goetz

Subject: RE: USFWS/USACE Via Verde Pipeline Conference Call (UNCLASSIFIED)

Date: Thursday, December 02, 2010 6:17:00 AM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Larry:

Daniel is correct. Also, I suggest a little more lead time for scheduling purposes. I'm unavailable at the
moment, for the 10:30AM or the 11:30 Atlantic time.

Respectfully,

FOIA Exemption (b)(6)

Project Manager
Antilles Regulatory Section

----- Original Message-----

From: LarryEvans@bcpeabody.com [mailto:LarryEvans@bcpeabody.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 10:15 PM

To: Ken Caraccia; Daniel Pagan; Hengstenberg, Derek; yousevgr@yahoo.com;
Marelisa_Rivera@fws.gov; IOl SA): Rafael Gonzalez@fws.gov
Cc: johannawillis@bcpeabody.com; Andrew Goetz

Subject: re: USFWS/USACE Via Verde Pipeline Conference Call
Importance: High

Team -

Danny Pagan graciously reminded me (my bad) that Puerto Rico is one hour ahead of the continental
US. With that in mind ... our call for tomorrow morning will take place at 10:30 AM there in Puerto
Rico which will make it 9:30 AM here in Florida.

Derek/Ken - If you have a conflict with this 0930 time for us, please let me know immediately. The
1030 start time for Puerto Rico falls in line with the opportunities USFWS staff and Danny have.

Best regards to all.

Lawrence C. Evans
503.781.7930 (cell)
larryevans@bcpeabody.com
iyutka53@aol.com

From: "Ken Caraccia" <kencaraccia@bcpeabody.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 6:11 PM

To: "Daniel Pagan" <daniel_paganrosa@yahoo.com>, "Hengstenberg, Derek"

<Derek.Hengstenberg@tetratech.com>, yousevgr@yahoo.com, Marelisa_Rivera@fws.gov, '
SAJ) IRESRUEIEIOIO) @ sace.army. mil>, Rafael_Gonzalez@fws.gov

Subject: USFWS/USACE Via Verde Pipeline Conference Call
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Good evening everyone,

We have a conference call scheduled for tomorrow (12/2) at 10:30 AM (Eastern Standard Time). The
call will be to discuss preliminary planning and discussion items to be considered during the USFWS -
Consultant Team meetings scheduled for the first two weeks in December. Larry Evans will serve as the
conference moderator. The call-in number is:

AT Conference
Call in number is: 866-939-8416

Participant Code is: 4502959#

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Kenneth S. Caraccia

Senior Environmental Scientist
BCPeabody Consulting, P.A.
Cell: 813-928-1455

Office: 813-961-7300

kencaraccia@bcpeabody.com

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE





